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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:	July 18, 2024
To:	School Board Members
From:	Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:	Warrant List for the Week Ending July 23, 2024

This warrant list represents one check run and one EFT run.
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Warrant Numbers: 980793-980924 8,785,922.50 $     

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 6570-6577 85,883.13 $          

Total Disbursements: 8,871,805.63 $     

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 1,011,304.39 $      

Fund 2922 100.00 $                 

Fund 2932 3,750.00 $              

Fund 2933 3,750.00 $              

Fund 2934 3,750.00 $              

Fund 3611 1,212,526.04 $      

Fund 3721 5,500.00 $              

Fund 3722 37,725.00 $            

Fund 3723 181,505.80 $         

Fund 3724 40,327.75 $            

Fund 3904 2,680,655.89 $      

Fund 3905 1,411,179.56 $      

Fund 3935 56.09 $                   

Fund 3936 26,876.54 $            

Fund 4100 7,694.41 $              

Fund 4210 379,966.33 $         

Fund 4220 3.24 $                      

Fund 4450 197,602.73 $         

Fund 7111 1,044,484.31 $      

Fund 7921 554,000.10 $         

Fund 7922 61,268.63 $            

Fund 8915 7,535.12 $              

Fund 9210 243.70 $                 
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Kurt S. Browning, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O’ Lakes Boulevard + Land O’ Lakes, Florida 34638

', Pasco County Schools





image3.png




image11.png




image12.png
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